
 

 

 

                     
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Council 
 
FROM:   Alain D. Muise, CAO 
 
SUBJECT:   2025-2026 East Pubnico Water Utility rates  
 
DATE:    April 17, 2025 
 

 
Please note that the base fees for the 2025-2026 fiscal year are as follows: 
 

1. Middle East Pubnico – Quarterly fee of $3,978.29 plus $4.22 per 1,000 imperial gallons. 
 

2. Lower East Pubnico -  Quarterly fee of $739.26 for a 1.5 inch pipe plus $2.49 per 1,000 
imperial gallons. 

 
3. Lower East Pubnico – Quarterly fee of $1,182.14 for a 2 inch pipe plus $2.49 per 1,000 

imperial gallons. 
 
Proposed motion: 
 
Be it moved that Council establish the following rates for the East Pubnico Water Utility for the 2025-
2026 fiscal year: 
 

1. Middle East Pubnico -Quarterly fee of $3,978.29 plus $4.22 per 1,000 imperial gallons. 
 
2. Lower East Pubnico – Quarterly fee of $739.26 for a 1.5 inch pipe plus $2.49 per 1,000 imperial 

gallons. 
 

3. Lower East Pubnico -Quarterly fee of $1,182.14 for a 2 inch pipe plus $2.49 per 1,000 imperial 
gallons. 

 


